
Page 1 of 4  

 
 

Joe Lombardo 
Governor 

 
Richard Whitley, 

MS 
Director 

DEPARTMENT OF 
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

 
Cody Phinney, 

MPH 
Administrator 

 
Ihsan Azzam, 
Ph.D., M.D. 

Chief Medical 
Officer 

 
 

  
 

The Health Care Workforce Working 
Group (HCWWG)  

 

Meeting Agenda 

July 24, 2025 

1:00 P.M. To Adjournment 

This meeting is being held in person and virtually.  The public is invited to attend. 

Physical Location 
10375 Professional Circle 

Third Floor – Walker Room 
Reno, NV 89521 

 
Virtual Information  

Microsoft Teams meeting 
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 

Join the meeting now  
Meeting ID: 299 667 916 515  

Passcode: An9Vm2Wm 
 
 

Download Teams | Join on the web 
Or call in (audio only) 

+1 775-321-6111,,14793814# United States, Reno 
  

Find a local number  
Phone conference ID: 147 938 14# 

 
For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN  

Thank you for planning to attend this Teams meeting. 
 

Learn More | Meeting options 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjlkNjQwMjgtYzk3My00MWMzLThlMjktMzUxMDE3ZmRlYTk5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2274a090ee-3b27-47a6-b5b0-98c1cfa1aea6%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+17753216111,,14793814
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/1ef7fc5c-3859-4a06-ba30-c622c05e60f9?id=789064412
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=74a090ee-3b27-47a6-b5b0-98c1cfa1aea6&tenantId=e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980&threadId=19_meeting_NzkyZjY2ZDctMmE4Yi00NjBhLTg0MWYtODE4ZTcxMjdkNmQ4@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=f7bd7ada-c210-4ab9-91b3-d5879a6da443&tenantId=e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980&threadId=19_meeting_Nzc1Y2Y1Y2YtYmE2OC00Njc0LThkMTktMDFmMGUyZjVhMGQ0@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US


Page 2 of 5 

Bureau of Child, Family and Community Wellness  
4150 Technology Way, Suite 210 ● Carson City, NV 89706 ● (775) 684-4200 ● Fax (775) 687-7570 ● dpbh.nv.gov ALL IN GOOD HEALTH. 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

NOTICE: 

1. The agenda items may be taken out of order.

2. Two or more items may be combined; and

3. Items may be removed from the agenda or delayed at any time.

1. Call to Order and roll call

2. Public Comment

Public comment may be presented in-person, by computer, phone, or written comment. No 
action may be taken upon a matter raised under public comment unless the matter itself has 
been specifically included on an agenda as an action item. To provide public comment 
telephonically, dial 775-321-6111. When prompted to provide the Meeting ID, enter 147 938 14#. 
Due to time considerations, each individual offering public comment will be limited to not more 
than five (5) minutes. A person making comment will be asked to begin by stating their name for 
the record and to spell their last name. A person may also have comments added to the minutes 
of the meeting by submitting them in writing either in addition to testifying or in lieu of testifying. 
Written comments may be submitted electronically before, during, or after the meeting by 
emailing Mitch DeValliere at bdevalliere@health.nv.gov. You may also mail written documents to 
the Division of Public and Behavioral Health, 4150 Technology Way, 3rd. Floor, Carson City, NV 
89706. 

3. For Possible Action

Discussion and possible action for approval of December 19, 2024, Meeting Minutes - Dr. John 
Packham, Chair 

4. For Information Only

Introduction of new members 

5. For Information Only

Update on Department of Human Services and Nevada Health Authority Organization 

6. For Information Only

Health Workforce Data Collection in Nevada through the licensure renewal process (SB 379) 
and AB 484 additions  



Page 3 of 5 

Bureau of Child, Family and Community Wellness  
4150 Technology Way, Suite 210 ● Carson City, NV 89706 ● (775) 684-4200 ● Fax (775) 687-7570 ● dpbh.nv.gov ALL IN GOOD HEALTH. 

7. For Information Only  

Discussion of workforce data currently collected by licensure boards at initial licensure and 
licensure renewal process, and public availability of data– Dr. John Packham, Chair and Working 
Group members 

8. For Information Only 

Model practices from other states that collect health workforce data at license renewal 

9. For Information Only  

Discussion to establish a health care provider database per NRS 439A.116 

10. For Possible Action 

Discussion and possible action to establish meeting schedule and future agenda items for 
September, November and January.  

11. Public Comment 

Public comment may be presented in-person, by computer, phone, or written comment. No 
action may be taken upon a matter raised under public comment unless the matter itself has 
been specifically included on an agenda as an action item. To provide public comment 
telephonically, dial 775-321-6111. When prompted to provide the Meeting ID, enter 147 938 14#. 
Due to time considerations, each individual offering public comment will be limited to not 
more than five (5) minutes. A person making comment will be asked to begin by stating their 
name for the record and to spell their last name. A person may also have comments added to 
the minutes of the meeting by submitting them in writing either in addition to testifying or in 
lieu of testifying. Written comments may be submitted electronically before, during, or after 
the meeting by emailing Mitch DeValliere at bdevalliere@health.nv.gov. You may also mail 
written documents to the Division of Public and Behavioral Health, 4150 Technology Way, 3rd. 
Floor, Carson City, NV 89706. 

12. Adjournment 

 
NOTICES OF PUBLIC MEETINGS HAVE BEEN POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: 
 

Physical Posting Locations 
• Division of Public and Behavioral Health – 4150 Technology Way, 1st Floor, Carson City 

 
Internet Postings 

• Division of Public and Behavioral Health website: 
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Boards/HCWWG/hcwwg-information/ 

 

https://dpbh.nv.gov/Boards/HCWWG/hcwwg-information/


Page 4 of 5 

Bureau of Child, Family and Community Wellness  
4150 Technology Way, Suite 210 ● Carson City, NV 89706 ● (775) 684-4200 ● Fax (775) 687-7570 ● dpbh.nv.gov ALL IN GOOD HEALTH. 

 
This body will provide at least two (2) public comment periods in compliance with the minimum 
requirements of the Open Meeting Law prior to adjournment.  No action may be taken on a matter 
raised under public comment unless the item has been specifically included on the agenda as an 
item upon which action may be taken. The Chair retains discretion to only provide for the Open 
Meeting Law’s minimum public comment and not call for additional item-specific public comment 
when it is deemed necessary by the chair to the orderly conduct of the meeting. 
 
This meeting is a public meeting, recorded and held in compliance with and pursuant to the 
Nevada Open Meeting Law, pursuant to NRS 241. By Participating, you consent to recording of your 
participation in this meeting. All voting members should leave their cameras on for the duration of 
the meeting and refrain from entering any information into the chat function of the video platform.  

We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are 
disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements are necessary, please notify 
Mitch DeValliere in writing by email bdevalliere@health.nv.gov or by mail at 4150 Technology 
Way, 3d Floor, Carson City, NV 89706.  

We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are 
disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements are necessary, please notify the 
Commission Secretary in writing at Division of Public and Behavioral Health, 4150 Technology 
Way, 3d Floor, Carson City, NV 89706 or by calling Mitch DeValliere (775) 431-7144 no later than (3) 
working days prior to the meeting date.   

If at any time during the meeting, an individual who has been named on the agenda or has an 
item specifically regarding them, including on the agenda is unable to participate because of 
technical difficulties, please notify Mitch DeValliere (775) 431-7144 or by email at 
bdevalliere@health.nv.gov and note at what time the difficulty started to that matters pertaining 
specifically to their participation may be continued to a future agenda if needed or otherwise 
addressed.  

Please be cautious and do not click on links in the chat area of the meeting unless you have 
verified that they are safe. If you ever have questions about a link in a document purporting to be 
from (Committee name here) please do not hesitate to contact Mitch DeValliere (775) 431-7144. 
Please refrain from commenting in the chat area of the meeting, unless requested to, because 
minutes are required to be taken of the meeting.  

Use of obscenities or other behavior which disrupts the meeting to the extent that its orderly 
conduct is made impractical may result in the forfeiture of the opportunity to provide public 
comment or removal from the meeting.  

Supporting material for this meeting can be obtained at: Division of Public and Behavioral Health, 
4150 Technology Way, Suite 210, Carson City, NV 89706, or by calling Mitch DeValliere (775)431-7144 
or via email at bdevalliere@health.nv.gov. 

Anyone who would like to be on the Health Care Workforce Working Group mailing list must 
submit a written request every six months to the Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health 
at the address listed below. 

mailto:bdevalliere@health.nv.gov
mailto:bdevalliere@health.nv.gov
mailto:bdevalliere@health.nv.gov


If you have difficulties with the hyperlink for the meeting provided above, please try copy and 
pasting the following address:  

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_NzkyZjY2ZDctMmE4Yi00NjBhLTg0MWYtODE4ZTcxMjdkNmQ4%40thread.v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-
1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2274a090ee-3b27-47a6-b5b0-98c1cfa1aea6%22%7d 



 

1 
 
 

 

HEALTH CARE WORKFORCE WORKING GROUP 
MINUTES  

December 19, 2024  
1:00 PM  

The Health Care Workforce Working Group held a public meeting on 12/19/2024, beginning 
at 1:00 PM, held at the following location: 

10375 Professional Circle  
Third Floor – Walker Room  
Reno, NV 89521 

Working Group Members Present 
Chair John Packham, PhD, Associate Dean, University of Nevada, Reno School of Medicine 

Dr. Antonina Capurro-Peled, Medical Epidemiologist, Division of Child and Family Services 

Dr. Tyree Davis, Chief Medical Officer for Ancillary Services, Nevada Health Center  

Dr. Mitch DeValliere, Agency Manager, Division of Public and Behavioral Health 

Cathy Dinauer, MSN, RN, Executive Director, Nevada State Board of Nursing 

Victoria “Vikki” Erickson, LCSW, Executive Director, Board of Examiners for Social Workers 

Joseph Fillipi, Jr., Executive Director, Patient Protection Commission, Department of Health 
and Human Services 

Joelle McNutt, MA. Ed., Executive Director, State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Marriage 
and Family Therapists & Clinical Professional Counselors 

Steve Messinger, MS, Policy Director, Nevada Primary Care Association 

Sarah Restori, Administrative Director, Nevada Board of Psychological Examiners 

David Wuest, Executive Secretary, Nevada State Board of Pharmacy 

Working Group Members Not Present 
Edward Cousineau, J.D., Executive Director, Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners 

Frank DiMaggio, Executive Director, Nevada State Board of Osteopathic Medicine 

Dr. Tejpaul Johl, Secretary-Treasurer, Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners 

Jose Melendrez, MSW, Executive Director, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, School of Public 
Health 

  



 

2 
 
 

 

Meeting Notes 
1. Call to Order 

Roll call was taken and determined a quorum of the Health Care Workforce Working Group 
(HCWWG) was present, per Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 439.51 

Dr. Mitch DeValliere acknowledged that the meeting was being recorded to facilitate 
transcription. 

2. Public Comment 
Chair John Packham read the public comment script.   

Chair Packham asked for public comment.   

None heard. 

3. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes 
The October 17, 2024, meeting minutes are available online for review. 

Vikki Erickson made a motion to approve the minutes.  

Joseph Filippi proposed an amendment to correct the spelling of his last name then 
seconded the motion. 

The motion passed and the minutes were approved. 

4. Informational: Introduction of New Member 
Chair Packham asked for the newest member, Dr. Tyree Davis, to introduce himself. 

5. Informational: Healthcare Workforce Data Collection 
in Nevada Through the Licensure Renewal Process 

Chair Packham introduced himself with his role in the workgroup and working credentials.  

He discussed where to find the data he has researched that will inform the HCWWG: Office 
of Statewide Initiatives | School of Medicine | University of Nevada, Reno. There is also 
Nevada Instant Atlas – Nevada Healthcare Workforce Data Map | School of Medicine | 
University of Nevada, Reno – that provides county-level health workforce and population 
health data. The data is continually updated. 

Dr. Packham mentioned two resources for data: the Nevada Rural and Frontier Health Data 
Book – which the newest version will be out by 12/20/24; and the Healthcare Careers in 
Nevada Manual – in its seventh edition and used by principals and guidance counselors to 
generate interest in healthcare careers – it lists where to go for licensure , employment 
opportunities, etc. 

  

https://med.unr.edu/statewide
https://med.unr.edu/statewide
https://med.unr.edu/statewide/nevada-instant-atlas
https://med.unr.edu/statewide/nevada-instant-atlas


 

3 
 
 

 

Senate Bill 379 was given a high overview by Dr. Packham. It was passed during the 2021 
legislative session. It requires state licensing boards to collect additional data on their 
licenses through the annual or biannual renewal process. Another intent is to obtain input 
from stakeholders – primarily licensing boards, but also the individuals who have obtained 
licenses through the boards in order to develop disciplinary data. There is a core set of 
questions and there are questions specific to each board. Dr. Packham stated that his office 
and workforce colleagues do not want to be the definitive word on data collection but 
needs the input of the boards and their licensees. SB379 also authorizes DHHS for oversite 
and management of the data. 

Dr. Packham and other stakeholders attended a pre-pandemic workshop with states who 
already collected data through licensure renewal. There were several states in attendance, 
including Nevada, who were interested in the process. Dr. Packham learned about the 
process to see if it was a good fit for Nevada and included other stakeholders such as: Sara 
Hunt from the UNLV psychiatry department, DHHS including Steve Messenger from the 
primary care office, Nevada Medicaid, David Schmidt from DETR, Vance Farrow from the 
Governor’s Office of Economic Development, and Kathy Dean from the Nevada State Board 
of Nursing – she has been working on this data for around 10 years and is at the forefront of 
the process of putting health workforce data collection through the licensure renewal 
process forth to the legislature. He also worked closely with some of the licensing boards to 
get a firm understanding of their concerns about the process. 

Lawmakers were given the argument for health workforce data collection – policy makers 
and stakeholders interested in understanding health workforce supply and demand in 
Nevada have a lack of consistent and easily accessible source of information on the 
workforce; therefore, we need better data to create significant change on improving access 
to healthcare and containing healthcare costs. 

An example provided was the nursing workforce and the shortage of nurses. There is some 
information available due to licensure counts but are lacking full time employees (FTEs) 
data. 

The argument continued and data for evidence-based policy making was a key component 
of what drove the effort. It was discovered five to six years ago by other states having 
success retrieving data through the licensure renewal process. This provides Nevada with 
the opportunity to collect efficiently and effectively standardized data.  

Another key component in the argument to lawmakers was the role this type of data could 
play regarding the health professional shortage area designation. The example provided 
was that of Indiana who quadrupled the number of dental provider shortage areas because 
they had the data and FTEs down to the county level. 

This type of information will address how Health Professional Shortage Areas (HPSA) 
designations play a role in broader health, workforce planning and development, including 
higher education programs such as medicine, nursing, universities, allied health, and the 
community colleges. It will inform planning and development outside of the public sector 
in higher education with respect to the hospital industry, nursing homes, etc. Having a 
better understanding of our workforce, particularly who is available to provide care will 
inform preparedness, planning and development, which will be in our focus for many years 
to come. 

  



 

4 
 
 

 

Currently, over thirty states collect health workforce data through the licensing and 
licensure renewal process for physicians, nurses, dentists, and other healthcare 
occupations. Some states mandate this, and some have a soft mandate. Dr. Packham would 
like to bring information to the group at the next meeting and include the experience of a 
couple of states in the West, primarily New Mexico. The state has at its disposal, through 
licensure renewal data, a precise FTE of the number of psychiatrists, clinical psychologists, 
clinical social workers, Marriage and family therapists and counselors at the county level. 
This informs HPSA of designation and state policy, making what industry and employers 
can do to address issues. There is no need to recreate existing processes as Nevada has 
plenty of state level models already in place. 

Dr. Packham will bring in colleagues to present to the work group what challenges Nevada 
has and how this type of data collection can help with the challenges. He noted that some 
boards already collect some of this information. However, there are gaps in what is known, 
particularly about current practice and employment. He receives licensure lists every couple 
of years from most of the boards. Better data on exactly where individuals are practicing, as 
well as how much.is needed rather than just licensure counts. It's also a value to policy 
makers and planners to have a better understanding of the social and demographic 
characteristics of the workforce. For example, there is insufficient data on that and 
consequently a poor understanding of what segments of our health workforce are close to 
retirement. Nevada does not have the data and that has caused guess work for that 
information. 

On the PowerPoint presentation slide labeled “Key Health Workforce Data Elements there 
is a bullet point that lists other potential data points such as the level of educational debt, 
provisions of care to Medicaid and Medicare recipients, and retirement plans. These are not 
contained in the authorizing legislation, but the information was made available. The data 
collected through licensure renewal provides the opportunity to think about some of the 
additional elements, like the level of educational debt faced by licensees in the state 
because it impacts the likelihood that they will stay in Nevada, if they can find more 
lucrative employment to pay off their educational debt. 

HPSA designations is a great concern to the primary care association and others. HPSA 
designations matter in terms of the eligibility of individual practitioners, and facilities for 
some of the types of federal programs reimbursement for loan forgiveness, eligibility, and J-
1 visa waiver, etc. 

For example, the CMS bonus payment system is of great importance to providers in rural 
areas of the state which can be acquired with better data for better policy planning and 
development. This will help enhance Nevada’s healthcare workforce support system. 

Dr. Packham will be presenting the information on HPSA designation that has been 
compiled by his office. He will share some of that information in early 2025 The information 
highlights that across Nevada, portions of most, if not the entire, counties are designated as 
shortage areas. 

  



 

5 
 
 

 

The data behind these designations such as the data through the primary care office and 
their partners is accurate and informs this process, but Dr. Packham would argue we could 
still use better data. The facts such as the amount of hours or time spent by the delivery of 
direct patient care gives better access and reimbursement through better data. Also, what 
other states are doing and what is the nature of shortages in our state could inform a 
patient protection commission 

An example of the use of the collected data is in the 2023 legislative session SB375 provided 
a substantial amount of new grant funding for public nursing programs in the state of 
Nevada, but the ROI needs to be evaluated. 

Chair Packham opened section 5 of the agenda for discussion. 

Joseph Filippi – Division of Health Care Financing and Policy – went on the record and 
thanked Dr. Packham for the information he provided regarding healthcare workforce data 
collection in Nevada through the licensure renewal process. He mentioned that the bill is 
from 2021 so it has taken a while to implement and there is still a lot of work that needs to 
be done. The original intent of the bill is helpful for understanding what the group can do to 
help the state continue to implement the database and then ultimately being able to 
review the data to improve health policy decisions. 

Cathy Dinauer – Board of Nursing – went on the record and thanked Dr. Packham for the 
information he provided regarding healthcare workforce data collection in Nevada through 
the licensure renewal process. She mentioned that the Board of Nursing is a large board 
and understands that the data collected is important and often uses the workbook during 
presentations that discuss the workforce shortage. She stated that the board asks the 
questions discussed in Dr. Packham’s presentation, but they are asked on a voluntary basis 
as it is difficult for applicants if the questions are mandated and would be hard to track. 

Chair Packham responded to Ms. Dinauer by asking her to possibly provide a presentation 
at a future meeting on what the Board of Nursing does. He feels that State Board of Nursing 
along with others across the country through the coordination of the National Council of 
State Boards of Nursing have been on the forefront of the effort of better data collection. 
Chair Packham publicly asked Ms. Dinauer to share her experience of what worked and 
what did not at a future meeting. He provided his opinion on mandating the currently 
voluntary questions asked of licensees by the State Board of Nursing. He discussed the 
importance appealing to licensees that the questions are for the greater good in having 
better data as well as affecting educational reimbursement, loan repayment, etc. Also, 
letting licensees know that we are going to be much smarter and better as a state if they 
share that information. 

6. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE 
ACTION TO ESTABLISH A HEALTH CARE PROVIDER 
DATABASE PER NRS 439A.116 

Chair Packham began the discussion for agenda item 6 by stating that it is his opinion that 
the group is not ready for this stage but will keep it at the forefront. He then opened up 
discussion around this item. 

Joseph Filippi – Division of Health Care Financing and Policy – went on the record to ask a 
question for Mitch DeValliere – Division of Public and Behavioral Health. In reviewing the 
statute, the work group is supposed to be analyzing the data that is eventually submitted to 



 

6 
 
 

 

this database. He asked that as the database currently does not exist, what does the 
Division of Public and Behavioral Health (DPBH) need to implement and create the 
database and the survey questionnaire for the boards to eventually share with their 
licensees. He asked if there is funding needed for a survey to go out or to maintain this data 
once it's obtained from the boards, and if the Office of Analytics should be involved who 
oftentimes houses a lot of the Division of Health Care Financing and Policy (DHCFP) data 
and helps analyze data for DHHS. 

Dr. Mitch DeValliere – DPBH – went on the record to address Mr. Filippi’s questions. Dr. 
DeValliere clarified if DHCFP would be able to house the data. He discussed that even 
though he is with DPBH, this is a part of the department (DHHS) wide effort as well as the 
universities and all of the associated boards. based on what's in NRS 439A.116. Dr. DeValliere 
discussed that some of the topics that Dr. Packham suggested are the next steps would be 
to start working on a questionnaire that could be used and there will be differences 
between boards and their requirements. Funding has not yet been discussed. Dr. DeValliere 
posed the question: if establishing a framework to set it up should be discussed in this 
meeting or a different meeting. He proposed the next meeting in order to be more 
prepared for the discussion. He also mentioned that funding has not yet been discussed at 
any level and analytics would need to be reimbursed in some format. For example, the 
personnel that would be working on it and that funding could come from grants available 
through divisions within DHHS. 

Joseph Filippi responded that he was unsure if funding through grants is something that 
can be discussed with division leadership between now and the next meeting. Also, the 
new legislative session starts in February but is unsure if there have been any budget 
decisions have been made to allocate funds for the database or if it still needs to be 
discussed or possibly decided to allocate funds over the next biennium and perhaps it is 
something that can be presented to division leadership or the Director’s Office to let them 
know that funding is needed to operate the database. 

Chair Packham offered that because the bill is still not operational, the logistics can be 
discussed in a future meeting perhaps in June or July. He reminded the group that they are 
the beneficiaries of the fact that a lot of states have worked through this process. This will 
take multi years to hit the mark.  

7. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE 
ACTION TO ESTABLISH MEETING SCHEDULE AND 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

Dr. Packham opened agenda item 7 by asking the group to look at their calendars in order 
to find a date that works for the next meeting which will most likely be June or July after 
the legislative session.  

After some discussion, Joseph Filippi motioned for the meeting to be held on July 18, 2025, 
at 1:00pm PST. Dr. Tyree Davis seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

Dr. Packham committed to bring a presentation on the experiences of other states and 
possibly a guest speaker. He will try to identify some examples of the data’s use in the forms 
of reports generated through licensure renewal data. 

Dr. Antonina Capurro-Peled – DCFS – asked about the timeline and how long the process 
takes. Also, is there a deadline? 



 

7 
 
 

 

Dr. Packham responded that the group was started but had to pause due to the pandemic 
and this is a reset of the work of the original group. 

Dr. Capurro-Peled then brought up that they had been talking to Indiana in the past and 
thinking about how to implement this and had talked about rolling out with some boards 
at the beginning and then subsequently adding ones on. She then asked if that was still a 
strategy going forward and if it would inform guest speakers or states being evaluated in 
order to deep dive into one area and move on once that particular area is developed. 

Dr. Packham responded that he would like to do that as long as it keeps with open meeting 
law and the way the committee should be organized. He will work with Dr. DeValliere to roll 
out a mini survey to board members about what they would like to see on the agendas in 
2025. He reiterated that there should not be a rollout to every board at the same time, but 
instead strategically choose which ones to rollout to first emphasizing smaller boards to 
make progress early on. 

Dr. Tyree Davis posed the final question: Is there a current form or set of questions to ask 
that are in addition to what the current licensure applications already asks? 

Dr. Packham responded that yes, there is. In follow up to this meeting he would like to send 
out the White Paper he used during testimony at the 2021 legislative session that provides 
examples that were provided by the Federation of State Medical Boards in their effort for 
boards of allopathic and osteopathic medicine. 

Chair Packham reiterated that he and Dr. DeValliere will follow up after January 1, 2025, and 
that he has ideas for the July agenda. He wants the group to use the White Paper to record 
questions and agenda items they would like to see. 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT  
Chair Packham asked for public comment.   

No public comment was heard. 

9. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: TO ADJOURN 
Chair Packham adjourned the meeting. 



DHS and NVHA

7/24/2025

Mitch DeValliere, DC, LSSBB



MISSION
To protect, promote, and improve the physical and behavioral health and safety of all 
people in Nevada, equitably and regardless of circumstances, so they can live their 
safest, longest, healthiest, and happiest life. 

VISION

PURPOSE

ABOUT DPBH

A Nevada where preventable health and safety issues no longer impact the opportunity 
for all people to live life in the best possible health.

To make everyone’s life healthier, happier, longer, and safer. 

2



NVHA

3

Established in the 2025 state legislative session 
with the passage of Senate Bill 494

Unifies similarly aligned agencies to leverage 
the state’s buying power, and seeks to:
Lower health care costs for Nevadans
Bring more providers to the state
Improve health care quality
Streamline services and programs



Divisions and Programs
• Consumer Health Service

• Silver State Health Insurance 
Exchange

• Nevada Medicaid
• Health Care Purchasing and 

Compliance
• Public Employees Benefits Program

• Other Programs
• Office of Analytics
• Governor’s Developmental 

Disabilities Council
• Graduate Medical Education 

Advisory Committee

4



Changes to DHHS
• Department of Health and 

Human Services (DHHS) is  
now Department of Human 
Services (DHS)

• Division of Health Care Financing 
and Policy is now with NVHA

• Health Care Quality and 
Compliance is now with NVHA

• Environmental Health
• Nevada Health Authority (NVHA) will be 

handling environmental health functions 
broadly focused on health and sanitation (like 
sewage and public bathing places), while the 
Department of Agriculture will specifically 
handle food-related environmental health 
regulations.

5



QUEST IONS?



CONTACT INFORMATION
Mitch DeValliere, DC, LSSBB
Agency Manager
Public Health Infrastructure and 
Improvement
Division of Public and Behavioral Health
Department of Human Services
bdevalliere@health.nv.gov
775-431-7144

7

mailto:bdevalliere@health.nv.gov




John Packham, PhD

Associate Dean, Office of Statewide Initiatives

Co-Director, Nevada Health Workforce Research Center

University of Nevada, Reno School of Medicine

jpackham@med.unr.edu

775-784-1235 / mobile: 775-232-3614

mailto:jpackham@med.unr.edu


Agenda Item 6: Health Workforce Data Collection in Nevada 
through the licensure renewal process (NRS 439A.116)

a) The type of license, certificate or registration held by the applicant; 
b) The race and ethnicity of the applicant; 
c) The sex of the applicant;*
d) The primary language spoken by the applicant;*
e) The specialty area in which the applicant;
f) Any other jurisdiction where the applicant holds, the same type of licensee, 

certificate or registration that the applicant is currently renewing;*
g) The county of this State in which the applicant spends the majority of his or 

her working hours; 
*Data elements added to NRS 439A.116 with the passage of AB 484 (2025 session). 



h) The address of each location at which the applicant practices or intends to 
practice and the percentage of working hours spent by the applicant at 
each location; 

i) The type of practice in which the applicant practices in which the applicant 
engages, including, without limitation, individual private practice, group 
private practice, multispecialty group private practice, government or 
nonprofit; 

j) The settings in which the applicant practices, including, without limitation, 
hospitals, clinics and academic settings; 

*Data elements added to NRS 439A.116 with the passage of AB 484 (2025 session). 

Agenda Item 6: Health Workforce Data Collection in Nevada 
through the licensure renewal process (NRS 439A.116) (cont.)



k) Whether the applicant utilizes telehealth, as defined in NRS 629.515, in his 
or her practice;*

l) The education and primary and secondary specialties of the applicant;
m) The average number of hours worked per week by the applicant during the 

immediately preceding calendar year; 
n) The percentages of working hours during which the applicant engages in 

patient care and other activities, including, without limitation, teaching, 
research and administration;

*Data elements added to NRS 439A.116 with the passage of AB 484 (2025 session). 

Agenda Item 6: Health Workforce Data Collection in Nevada 
through the licensure renewal process (NRS 439A.116) (cont.)



o) The types of patients whom the applicant serves, without limitation, 
newborns, children, adolescents, adults, senior citizens, pregnant persons, 
veterans, incarcerated persons, persons without disabilities, persons who 
speak a language other than English, persons who are recipients of 
Medicaid or Medicare and persons who pay on a sliding fee schedule;*

p) Any planned major changes to the practice of the applicant within the 
immediately following 5 years, including, without limitation, retirement, 
relocation or significant changes in working hours; and

q) Any other information prescribed by the Director.  
*Data elements added to NRS 439A.116 with the passage of AB 484 (2025 session). 

Agenda Item 6: Health Workforce Data Collection in Nevada 
through the licensure renewal process (NRS 439A.116) (cont.) 



Between now and the next meeting in September, the Nevada Health 
Workforce Research Center proposes to work with HCWWG members to 
develop an inventory of: 
1. Data currently collected by professional licensing boards through the 

licensure application and renewal process for the workforce data elements 
outlined in NRS 439A.116, i.e., items “a” through “o” in the preceding slides

2. The public availability of data collected by those boards
3. This inventory will be focus on selected health care occupations licensed, 

certified or registered by the professional licensing boards that are the 
focus of NRS 439A.116 and represented on the HCWWG

Agenda Item 7: Health Workforce Data Currently Collected by 
licensure boards and public availability of data



Health Occupation X Data collected at 
initial licensure?

Data collected at 
licensure 
renewal? 

Public 
availability of 

data?
Notes, issues, concerns?

(a) Type of license held by the 
applicant Yes No Yes

(b) Race and ethnicity of the 
applicant No No No

(c) Sex of the applicant … Yes No No

… (n) Percentages of working 
hours in patient care, etc. No No No

(o) Any planned major changes to 
the practice of the applicant … 
retirement, relocation, etc.

No No No

Agenda Item 7: Health Workforce Data Currently Collected by 
licensure boards and public availability of data



Health care occupations licensed, certified or registered by the professional 
licensing boards represented on the HCWWG: 

• Nevada Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists & Clinical 
Professional Counselors (2 occupations?)

• Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers (4 occupations?)
• Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners (6 occupations?)
• Nevada State Board of Nursing (5 occupations?)

Agenda Item 7: Health Workforce Data Currently Collected by 
licensure boards and public availability of data (cont.)



Health care occupations licensed, certified or registered by the professional 
licensing boards represented on the HCWWG, continued: 

• Nevada Board of Psychological Examiners (2 occupations?)
• Nevada State Board of Osteopathic Medicine (3 occupations?)
• Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners (2 occupations?)
• Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (2 occupations?)

Agenda Item 7: Health Workforce Data Currently Collected by 
licensure boards and public availability of data (cont.)



Agenda Item 8: Model practices from other states that collect 
health workforce data at licensure renewal

• Currently, 28 U.S. states collect health workforce information through 
surveys or supplemental questions during the licensure or license renewal 
process for selected health professions 

• Among these, eight states have mandates requiring the collection of 
supplemental information at license renewal, including Arizona, Indiana, 
New Mexico and New York 

• Between now and the next meeting in September, the Nevada Health 
Workforce Research Center proposes to engage one or more health 
workforce research centers in these four states to discuss the technical 
aspects of how they collect health workforce data during licensure renewal


	Meeting Agenda
	July 24, 2025
	1:00 P.M. To Adjournment
	This meeting is being held in person and virtually.  The public is invited to attend.
	3. For Possible Action
	Discussion and possible action for approval of December 19, 2024, Meeting Minutes - Dr. John Packham, Chair
	4. For Information Only
	5. For Information Only
	6. For Information Only
	7. For Information Only
	Discussion of workforce data currently collected by licensure boards at initial licensure and licensure renewal process, and public availability of data– Dr. John Packham, Chair and Working Group members
	8. For Information Only
	Model practices from other states that collect health workforce data at license renewal
	9. For Information Only
	10. For Possible Action
	11. Public Comment
	Public comment may be presented in-person, by computer, phone, or written comment. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under public comment unless the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an action item. To provide publ...
	12. Adjournment
	HCWWG 12.19.24 Meeting Minutes_DRAFT (1).pdf
	Working Group Members Present
	Working Group Members Not Present
	7. For Possible Action: Discussion and possible action to establish meeting schedule and future agenda items
	8. Public Comment
	9. For Possible Action: To Adjourn

	DHS and NVHA.pdf
	DHS and NVHA
	Slide Number 2
	NVHA
	Divisions and Programs
	Changes to DHHS
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9

	HCWWG Meeting 7-23-25  -  jp.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda Item 6: Health Workforce Data Collection in Nevada through the licensure renewal process (NRS 439A.116)
	Agenda Item 6: Health Workforce Data Collection in Nevada through the licensure renewal process (NRS 439A.116) (cont.)
	Agenda Item 6: Health Workforce Data Collection in Nevada through the licensure renewal process (NRS 439A.116) (cont.)
	Agenda Item 6: Health Workforce Data Collection in Nevada through the licensure renewal process (NRS 439A.116) (cont.) 
	Agenda Item 7: Health Workforce Data Currently Collected by licensure boards and public availability of data
	Agenda Item 7: Health Workforce Data Currently Collected by licensure boards and public availability of data
	Agenda Item 7: Health Workforce Data Currently Collected by licensure boards and public availability of data (cont.)
	Agenda Item 7: Health Workforce Data Currently Collected by licensure boards and public availability of data (cont.)
	Agenda Item 8: Model practices from other states that collect health workforce data at licensure renewal




